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Elmer, Linda

From: Binder, Rosemary

Sent:  Thursday, August 12, 2010 11:01 AM

To: Elmer, Linda; Smith, Mary "
_ Subject: RE: "It's that time of year..."

I checked these addresses in our database and we have no open lead issues with any of them. Always
a good way to start of the wonderful season of "in-rems". Dare I say it's almost as much fun as road
construction season!.

Rose Binder

Office Assist. Il

City of Milwaukee Health Department
Ziedler Municipal Building 1st FI

841 N Broadway

Milwaukee, WI 53202

phone: 414-286-0387

fax: 414-286-0715

WWW. Milwaukee.gov/health

Notice: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the -
information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations and agreements. If you receive
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender, delete the e-mail, and do not use, disclose or store the information it
contains.

From: Elmer, Linda

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 3:27 PM

To: Binder, Rosemary; Koepsel, Sandra; Smith, Mary; Steffen, Lynne; Taylor, Karen; Urban, Kerry
Subject: "It's that time of year..."

(Sing it with me, pleasel)

Unfortunately, in this case, "that time of year” is, sadly, return of
in-rem properties time. ' :

Here are the first 5. The file number is the document name.

Enjoy —-- I know I always do!

8/12/2010



